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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  962-4640
November 25, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT One (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-4640

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 962-4640
	

	Detection Monitoring Reports - Water Quality At County Landfill Sites

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Detection Monitoring Reports - Water Quality At County Landfill Sites

	November 25, 2008

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	jlg
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\962-4640 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 11, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 11, 2008.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATKen Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE folling and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  962-4640 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

1. The closing date for RFQ No. 962-4640 has been changed to December 11, 2008 at 2:00 P.M.
2. Per vendor requests; a copy of the November 18, 2008 Pre-Bid Vendor Conference Sign-In Sheet is attached.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 962-4640

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following items are in response to vendor questions. The vendor’s question is identified by the letter “Q” and County’s answer is identified by the letter “A”. The information contained in the County response shall be incorporated into this RFP and the vendor shall give due consideration to the County answers when preparing its proposal.

3. Q: How many years is contract for?

3. A: One year contract with possibility of 2 annual renewals.

4. Q: Do we have figures for well location at SER?

4. A: See attached map.

5. Q: Is Mendota reported quarterly or semi-annually?

5. A: Quarterly.  On page 11, Task 4, item a should read “Quarterly Monitoring Report”

6. Q: Who will be doing the analytical work?

6. A: BC Labs.

7. Q: Is the Sanitas software to be figured in the total cost?

7. A: Yes, consultant must have a license for or purchase the Sanitas program.  County will not provide the program or a license for the program.

8. Q: Are drafts required for the first report only or for each reporting period?

8. A: Drafts are required for each reporting period.

9. Q: If someone other than the current contractor is selected will the current data be provided in electronic form?

9. A: Yes, in pdf form.

10. Q: Are all groundwater monitoring wells to be tested?

10. A: Yes.

11. Q: Are there currently any dry monitoring wells?

11. A: Seasonally at the Mendota Disposal Site.

12. Q: Are all the groundwater monitoring wells at American Avenue to be sampled?

12. A: County personnel will perform sampling on required wells.

13. Q: Who does the sampling?

13. A: Fresno County field personnel.

14. Q: Who does the field work?

14. A: Fresno County field personnel.

15. Q: Who incurs the analytical lab fee costs?

15. A: Fresno County.

16. Q: Is the data on Geo-Tracker up to date?

16. A: Yes.

17. Q: When there are discrepancies who is the County contact?

17. A: Curtis Larkin; do not contact Mr. Larkin during this bid process.
18. Q: We understand that the County collects samples and submits them to the County selected laboratory, and the contractor will be responsible for coordination of reporting the results.  Does the County coordinate with the contractor to order the bottles?

18. A: This is the County’s responsibility.

19. Q: We understand that the County will provide historical data electronically to the selected contractor.  What format will the data be presented?

19. A: The data will be presented in Excel and pdf files.

20. Q: Will the County provide AutoCAD maps with recent topography for the landfills?

20. A: Yes, the most recent ones will be provided.
21. Q: Who is their primary RWQCB contact(s)?  Do they have the same contact for all sites?

21. A: The consultant calls for that information.

22. Q: For the Mendota site, the scope of work listed on Page 11 of the RFQ indicates semi-annual reports are to be prepared.  However, the Quotation Schedule on Page 18 indicates quarterly reports.  The Monitoring and Reporting Program for Mendota included in Attachment “C” indicates quarterly reporting but only list two report submittal deadlines-are separate quarterly reports prepared or are they combined into a semi-annual report?  How does this affect the submittal penalties listed on Page 12 of the RFQ?

22. A: The majority of this question was answered above; the answer to the last part is:  Since we are asking for quarterly reports, the submittal penalties listed on Page 12 of the RFQ will not be affected.
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